

# Agenda

**Meeting:** SZC\Wickham Market Parish Council Traffic & Transport Meeting **At:** MS Teams  
**Date:** Monday 28<sup>th</sup> June 2021 **Time:** 17:00 – 18:30

Steve Merry – Suffolk County Council (Meeting Chair)  
Richard Bull, Tom McGarry, Stephen Henry – EDF  
Nick Cottman, George Buxton, Stacy Dowding – WSP  
Alister Kratt, Chris Arscott, Stuart Holmes – LDA Design  
Cllr Alexander Nicoll, Annette Robinson – Suffolk County Council  
Philip Ridley, Carolyn Barnes, Cllr Carol Poulter, Marie Webster-Fitch – East Suffolk Council  
**Invited attendees:** Ivor French, Jo Peters, Cllr Anne Westover, Cllr David Chenery, Wickham Market Parish Council  
Cllr Sonya Exton, Arthur Stansfield, Fiona Judge - WMPC & Sizewell Working Group  
Richard Cooper - Marlesford PC (Surrounding Parishes Representative)  
Klaus Fortmann (Campsea Ashe Clerk)

**Apologies received:**  
Steve Henry  
Annette Robinson

---

AGENDA ITEM	Timing
1. Those present and apologies	17:00 - 17:05
2. Matters arising from 24 <sup>th</sup> May 2021	17:05 – 17:10
3. Details of updated scheme for Wickham Market mitigation (review of matters to be resolved prior to informing public of project details)	17:10 – 17:30
a) General design – review of any remaining details	
b) Build outs	
c) Cycle/walking connection to SP&R and Marlesford	
d) Bridleway route through SP&R access	
4. Format and timescale of consultation	17:30 – 18:00
5. Update on adjacent community issues:	18:00 – 18:10
a) B1078 Campsea Ashe, Pettistree, Hacheston	
b) Marlesford, Little Glemham	
6. Traffic monitoring/Management plans	18:10 – 18:20
7. Any Other Business	18:20 – 18:30
a) 2019 Parking survey	
b) Date for next meeting: (Monday 26 <sup>th</sup> July 2021)?	